From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on July 21, 2025 at 8:50 p.m.

noreply@formstack.com

TPUC DocketRoom

TPUC Online Public Comment Form
Monday, July 21, 2025 8:49:58 PM

2]

Formstack Submission For: TPUC Online Public
Comment Form

Submitted at 07/21/25 8:49 PM

First Name:
Last Name:
Organization:

Title:

Address:

Phone Number:

Alternate Phone
Number:

Email Address:

Commission
Docket Number:

Comment/Message:

Janet

Villa

Loudon

25-00048

I am requesting that you pursue this
mvestigation into the billing decisions being
made by the Tellico Village POA and Board of
Directors. We are being charged exorbitant
rates that the board is attempting to justify by
using poor benchmarking practices to compare
1s to surrounding water\sewer utilities. Our



POA only delivers water purchased from LUB
and TASS. The extra profit is then used to fund
amenities, not water\sewer infrastructure.

Brief Description of Request for the pressure of the investigation of
Document: Tellico Village water utility
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